Shire of Goomalling Newsletter Birak/Bunuru (Summer) | December 2022

G'day Goomalling Juckine Coan House Jenacubbine

One day you will wake up and there won't be any more time to do the things you've always wanted. **Do it now**.

-Paulo Coelho

Table of Contents

Christmas closures1
Shire President's message2
Where to find the Fire Danger Rating:2
Prepare before disaster strikes3
How fireproof is your plan?3
Local Emergency Management Arrangements3
Revegetation Program Land Purchases7
Bushfire Service (Brigade) Reform8
Jodie Schell, Avon Business Woman of the Year 8
Refuse Site Closure during Harvest Bans9
High Street shared pathway9
Netball Court Lights9
Cricket pitch9
Road works9
Lockyer Street shared pathway9
Free Dog & Cat Food10
Activate Goomalling Grants10
CBH Grass Roots Leadership Short Course12
Sea Containers12
Caravan restricted use14
Dates for your diary16

Christmas closures

Administration Office Close 23 December, 12noon Open 3 January, 8.30am

Road Crew

Stop work from 22 December Restart 3 January

Town maintenance, Parks & Gardens

Stop work from 23 December Restart 3 January

Refuse Site

Closed Christmas Day, Sunday 25 December Open Wednesday, 28 November, 8.00am

Medical Surgery

Closed 23 December, 12noon Open 3 January, 8.45am

Swimming Pool

Closed Christmas Day, Sunday 25 December Open Boxing Day, Monday 26 December, 1.30pm Closed, New Year's Eve 31 December, from 6.00pm Open New Year's Day, 1.30pm

Avon Waste Rubbish Collection

NOT IMPACTED and will continue as normal

Shire President's message

October and November have been horrific for our community, there has been an indescribable level of tragedy in such a small space of time including five bush fires and three road fatalities on Goomalling-Toodyay road.

I would like to acknowledge our police and health professionals, as well as our St John Ambulance and bush fire volunteers who continue to provide essential response to these awful tragedies.



To our community, please take care of yourselves. Be vigilant on the road with heavy vehicles dominating the space, seek help if you feel like you cannot cope and surround yourself with those that you love, because *time* is precious.

In this quarter's newsletter we've included resources from relevant authorities to help you prepare for an emergency, including preparing your own evacuation kit, DFES guides for the current bushfire season and relevant tools to educate and support yourself and your family.

BARRY HAYWOOD PRESIDENT

Understand the New Ratings		
Moderate: Plan and prepare.		
High: Be ready to act.		
Extreme: Take action now to protect your life and property.		
Catastrophic: For your survival, leave bushfire risk areas.		
When there is minimal risk, Fire Danger Ratings will be set to ' No Rating' .		

Where to find the Fire Danger Rating:

- www.bom.gov.au
- www.emergency.wa.gov.au

For more information about the AFDRS visit <u>https://www.afac.com.au/initiative/afdrs</u>

Prepare before disaster strikes

Everyone wants to help when the unthinkable happens and the community is thrust into an emergency such as a bushfire. Local government is at the forefront of managing emergencies and recovery and will need people in the community to help. But it is not as simple as putting up your hand, we need to make sure you are adequately inducted and register with Volunteering WA BEFORE you can assist.

Don't wait for disaster to strike, preregister as a volunteer through Volunteering WA so that if the unthinkable happens in our community, you can act straight away.

How fireproof is your plan?

One of the most critical and valuable things you can do is make a bushfire plan.

- When will you leave?
- What will you take?
- Where will you go?

Department of Fire and Emergency Services have online resources including checklists and apps to help you develop your own bushfire plan.

Visit www.dfes.wa.gov.au for more information.

Local Emergency Management Arrangements (LEMA)

In accordance with Section 4 of the Emergency Management Act 2005, the Shire of Goomalling is required to review is Local Emergency Management Arrangements (LEMA) every five years. The LEMA is a community focused, coordinated approach to the management of all potential emergencies within a local government area.

The Local Emergency Management Committee (LEMC) comprises of key organisations within the community including schools, hospital, Department of Fire and Emergency Services (DFES), St John Ambulance, police, Department of Communities and the Shire of Goomalling. The LEMC meet on a regular basis to discuss, review and exercise the LEMA's effectiveness, including regional emergencies with DFES has distributed the following guides for the surrounding local governments.

Shire of Goomalling's existing LEMA is due for review Services: before the end of 2022. Council endorsed the updated LEMA at its meeting Wednesday 16 November 2022 and has submitted it to DFES for approval.

Council's current LEMA is available for review on the In the unlikely event of an evacuation centre opening Shire of Goomalling website under Plans.

With the review of our LEMA, it is a timely reminder depending on the circumstance. Refer to the attached for our community to **be prepared** for an emergency, here are some important things to consider:

- 1. Register with Volunteering WA (you won't have time to be inducted in case of an emergency, if you plan to help out, register now.)
- 2. Farmers become a Farm Response Bushfire Brigade Member - complete your training to be eligible to receive "Vehicle Identifier Sticker" and receive Personal Protective Equipment.
- 3. Prepare a personal emergency evacuation kit
- 4. Follow Council's Facebook page and website
- 5. Store your important documents in water/fire proof containers
- 6. Make a plan for your pets and livestock

current bushfire season and we've made them available on Council's website under Emergency

- 1. Burn Smart Guide for Landholder
- 2. Guidelines for Operating Private Equipment at Fires

Council staff will accompany Department of Communities either within our Shire or elsewhere information sheets developed by Department of Communities as guide for your own emergency evacuation preparedness.



Government of Western Australia Department of Communities

Emergency Services information sheet

Emergency Kits

Essential items

A well prepared emergency kit should consider the following items:

- water in sealed containers (10 litres per person for three days)
- portable, battery operated radio
- torch
- first aid kit
- Prescriptions, medications. sanitary products, toiletries and handywipes
- special needs for infants, aged and people with disabilities
- spare clothing including strong shoes, broad brimmed hat, and leather gloves
- waterproof ponchosblankets, towels
- sunscreen
- sleeping bags
- mobile phone and charger or phone card
- extra car and house keys
- multi-functional pocket knife
- canned food, tea, coffee, powdered milk
- can opener and utensils
- waterproof matches
- strong plastic bags for important documents and personal items
- emergency contacts
- family and friend contact details
- books, playing cards or games
- credit cards, key cards and money

First aid kit

Use a well sealed container for your first aid kit. A well stocked kit should consider the following essential items:

- non-stick dressings
- bandages
- sterile gauze pads
- bandaids
- antiseptic cream
- iodine
- saline solution
- pain relief
- surgical tape
- scissors
- hypothermic blanket
- Waterproof matches.

Pre-prepared first aid kits are available from pharmacies, some emergency service organisations and online. They can be tailor made to suit your specific needs.

First aid kits for pets

Refer to our Pet Care fact sheets for information on first aid kits for pets.

Further information

To find out more about Emergency kits please visit our website.

www.communities.wa.gov.au

emergencyservices@cpfs.wa.gov.au 6217 8190



Government of Western Australia Department of Communities

Emergency Services information sheet

Storing key documents

In case of an emergency, store important documents in a fire and waterproof container or safe deposit box.

Review your insurance policies to ensure they are current and adequate.

If you keep documents in your home, try to take them with you if you evacuate.

It is recommended you keep originals and copies of documents at an alternate, secure location.

Some of the documents you should protect include:

- · birth, death and marriage certificates
- · mortgage/property deeds
- insurance policies
- banking details
- passport
- will and power of attorney documents
- important medical records
- insurance and letters of authenticity for art and jewellery
- back up of important computer stored information.

Storage options

Safe deposit box

Banks rent safety deposit boxes for safe and secure storage of important documents and valuables.

Fire and water proof containers (evacuation boxes)

Evacuation boxes should also include a small amount of cash, a phone card and a list of emergency phone numbers.

Your local emergency service centre or insurance company may provide fire and waterproof containers which you may also find at your local hardware or camping supplier.

Useful tips

Photocopy each document and photograph valuables such as jewellery and art. Keep these copies in a fire and waterproof container at home or in an alternate, secure location.

Make a list of your possessions, including model and serial numbers of goods for insurance or tax purposes. Put one copy of the list in your evacuation box and another in your safe deposit box.

Photocopy receipts of valuable items and keep originals in safe deposit box. The contents of safe deposit boxes and evacuation boxes should be reviewed and updated regularly.

Further information

To find out more about storing key documents please visit our website.

www.communities.wa.gov.au

emergencyservices@cpfs.wa.gov.au

6217 8190



Government of Western Australia Department of Communities

Emergency Services information sheet

Pet care

Evacuating pets

Animals are the responsibility of their owners at all times, including in emergencies.

Evacuation centres will not accept pets other than assistance animals due to health and safety risks.

Owners are advised to plan ahead for the safety and welfare of their pets, horses and livestock (farm animals) well before disaster strikes.

The following information is designed to give pet owners throughout the State useful tips to guide them through the pet evacuation plan.

Plan for pets

When planning your own response to an emergency evacuation make sure you consider how pets will be managed.

Some factors to consider are:

- do you intend to stay or leave your property when a warning is issued?
- either way, at what point in the warning will you relocate your pets to a delegated, safer area?
- check with your local council or relevant emergency related agency whether a pet contingency plan is already in place
- coordinate a pet evacuation plan with your neighbours, friends and or relatives
- ensure your pets are properly identified and their routine vaccinations and all tags and registrations are up to date
- include the phone numbers of your vet, local animal welfare agency and the local ranger.

After a disaster

Following an emergency or disaster animals can be disoriented, frightened or aggressive.

If an animal is missing after an emergency or disaster, owners should check with their local pound, animal shelter or boarding kennel.

Photographs of your animal and records of identification devices/numbers will help in the search effort.

Other hints and tips

- · don't leave animals in vehicles
- in hot conditions provide extra water
- aviaries should be fitted with overhead sprinklers for use in fires
- report details of injured native animals.

Further information

To find out more about pet care, animal welfare information and examples of pet plans and kits;

https://www.dfes.wa.gov.au/safetyinformation/ animalwelfare/Pages/default.aspx

https://www.agric.wa.gov.au/animalwelfare/an imal-welfare-natural-disaster

or your Local Government office.

7 | Page Shire of Goomalling Newsletter | Birak/Bunuru (Summer) 2022-23

Community Notice - Support services

Recent tragic events throughout the Shire have no doubt had a major effect on the entire community but particularly on close family and friends of those directly affected. We should also not forget our healthcare professionals and volunteers, and the bushfires volunteers who have worked so hard to save lives and assets in these most trying of times with a number of incidents taking place over the last couple of months.

With this in mind a critical incident or potentially traumatic event is any event that has a stressful impact large enough to overwhelm your usual coping strategies. Some common emotional reactions include feeling frightened, shocked, numb, sad, guilty, frustrated, angry or helpless.

These reactions are normal, and in most cases, will gradually become less intense after a few weeks. For some people, these reactions can last longer and start interfering with their physical and psychological well-being and impact their ability to function effectively, undertake their normal work and manage their personal commitments.

Each and every one of us can be affected by these recent incidents and it is important for our mental health that if you feel the need to talk to someone regarding the experiences of the last few weeks, that you do so, with any of the following services.

Regional Men's Health is happy to take referrals either self-referred or through the Shire or our health services and their contact number is **9690 2277** or if you make contact with us at the Shire, we will try arrange for someone to contact you.

More generalised assistance can be accessed through **Rural Aid Mental Health and Counselling service on 1300 175 594** and there is also assistance available through Lifeline on 13 11 14 for crisis management and suicide prevention

All of these services including the DFES Wellness Service for volunteers are provided on a strictly confidential basis.

Wheatbelt Revegetation Program Land Purchases

Main Roads is seeking to buy portions of land adjacent to State roads for revegetation purposes.

There are a number of upgrades planned for roads within the Wheatbelt, which will require the removal of native vegetation that, in some cases, is protected by both State and Commonwealth legislation. The purpose of the land acquisitions and revegetation is to "offset" the future residual loss of this vegetation. Main Roads is ideally looking for cleared farming land immediately adjoining the road reserves of State roads. The land should be 50 to 100 metres wide and more than one kilometre long, and (preferably) linking remnant vegetation. It is intended that any land acquired would be dedicated as road reserve.

Interested landowners are encouraged to contact Rod Cousins at Main Roads on (08) 9323 4811 or via revegetationbank@mainroads.wa.gov.au

Bushfire Service (Brigade) Reform

Over the last 12 months the Shire has been working to reform its Bush Fire Service (BFS). Key measures include minimum training standards for members and the designated whole of Shire Farm Response Brigade. The Shire has spent 2022 working to reallocate existing members to their most appropriate brigade and provide relevant training to members.

As awareness of this process has increased in the community the Shire is receiving increased membership enquiries and as we head into 2023 we look forward to welcoming new members.

Prospective members are first requested to consider how they are likely to interact with the BFS, that is:

- as a Settlement Brigade Member (with Konnongorring, Jennacubbine or Goomalling Central) operating dedicated fire appliances; or
- b) as a Farm Response Brigade Member operating your own/private firefighting equipment.
- Jodie Schell, Avon Business Woman of the Year

Congratulations to Jodie Schell, farmer and owner of Lot 39 [Store + Café] for winning the 2022 Avon Business Woman of the Year.

Jodie has created a thriving business that attracts visitors to the region as well as providing locals with a boutique shopping and café experience you would expect in the city, but with the unique offering of both in the same building.

In addition to creating her own business, she employees a number of local people and has supported other business upstarts in the region including Dolly Fox Gloves in Toodyay and Bear Pantry Café in Dowerin.

Visit <u>www.lot39.com.au</u> to learn more about her business.

- All members will need to complete a membership application form, available from the Shire.
- All members will need to attend the training required for their respective brigade membership type,
 - Settlement Brigade Members require two, two day courses that will commence late March at regional locations (including Northam and Toodyay)
 - Farm Response Members require a single day course held locally, commencing early February (or earlier if demand requires).

In addition, members receive full issue of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and will receive Shire BFS turnout messages from DFES.

For more information the Shire's Community Emergency Services Manager can be contacted at <u>cesm@toodyay.wa.gov.au</u> or 0458 042 104.



Refuse Site Closure during Harvest Bans

Effective as of 2022 bushfire season, the Goomalling Refuse site will be closed during a Council imposed harvest ban, due to its proximity to bush land, reducing the risk and enabling bush fire volunteers to concentrate on bushfire threats throughout the shire without the added complication of a tip fire. If the ban happens to fall on Avon Waste rubbish collection it will not impact the service.

High Street shared pathway

Western Australian Bicycle Network (WABN) funded the installation of a new shared (2.5m wide) concrete pathway on High Street between Throssell and James Streets.

The project provides residents on the south side of High Street with shared pathway access, connecting them to the rest of the pathway network enabling better access to community services and facilities.

Other pathways within the network continue to get patch repairs on an ongoing basis, with the crew most recently on Forward Street.



Netball Court Lights

Goomalling Netball Club were successful with two grant applications to Netball WA and CSRFF – Lighting for the replacement of the existing lights with new 200Lux LED sports lights.

Works will commence in January ready for the 2023 season.

Cricket pitch

Three new clay wickets have been installed at the recreation ground funded by the Goomalling Cricket Club which replaces the two wicket set-up that had reached end of life.

Picture: Cricket pitch after its first mow



Road works

Road crew continue the widening and base preparation of Meckering Road ready for the new seal.

Meckering Road will remain unsealed between Patterson Road and Sadler Road until after Christmas closure when works recommence.

There has been significant investment in patching washouts and potholes throughout the shire. Any repairs should be reported to the works manager ASAP to enable repair before the Christmas closure.

Lockyer Street shared pathway

Department of Transport is currently reviewing Council's reserve project for possible funding. The project will see the installation of a new shared pathway on Lockyer Street (NE) between Railway Terrace and Quinlan Streets and, facilitate connection to Railway Terrace and Quinlan Street enabling access to the recreation and shopping precinct for those residents.

Free Dog & Cat Food

PROUDLY SUPPORTED BY



FREE DOG & CAT FOOD

> Collection point details: Wednesday 14 December 2022 8.30am to 10.30am Goomalling Town Hall 34 Quinlan Street Goomalling WA 6460

Preorder now via phone or text to Council Ranger, **Irene 0412 561 828**

***1 bag per household limit, while stocks last. Due to limited supply, first in first served Food cannot be resold

Petbarn Foundation

STRONGER TOGETHER

Activate Goomalling Grants

Goomalling Community Opshop offers grants twice yearly for community organisations. The objectives of the program are:

- Enhance the wellbeing of the Goomalling Community
- Increase participation in community activities
- Support lifelong learning and skills development
- Provide opportunities for people to interact socially

- Address the needs/gaps of minority groups
- Protect and enhance the natural environment
- Reduce waste and promote sustainable use of resources.

Congratulations to the recipients of Round 2:

- Sacred Heart Catholic School \$1,667 for library shelving
- Goomalling Playgroup \$1,240 for a cubby
- Mortlock Pony Club \$1,033 for fencing





DONATED BACK TO THE COMMUNITY SINCE 2006

We invest in local projects twice yearly with an average of \$3000 contributed annually since 2006. In 2022 we've donated \$8,775.

Our Top 3 investment categories



Community // \$13,550

This included investment in the community garden, mens shed and community facilities.



Health // \$13,320

This includes equipment and maintenance for both the hospital and medical surgery.



Education // \$10,423

This includes Gumnuts Early Learning Education Centre, Goomalling Primary, Sacred Heart Catholic School, playgroup and the library for various resources, events and equipment.



OTHER BENEFITS

- In addition to providing essential funding for community groups, the opshop has invested significant funds into beautifying and maintaining a shop front on Railway Terrace;
- Provides a place for community members to volunteer and connect;
- Diverts valuable resources that would otherwise be sent to landfill, by providing a local space for the community to donate their secondhand goods.

MEDIA CONTACT: Tahnee Bird | Community Development Officer Shire of Goomalling E: cdo@goomalling.wa.gov..au



CBH Grass Roots Leadership Short Course

Delivered by the Australian Institute of Management WA and University of WA Business School's Executive Education, the highly regarded Grass Roots Leadership Short Course is designed for people living and working in regional WA who want to develop their leadership skills and become more effective, influential, and engaging leaders.

The two-module course supports participants to analyse their leadership capabilities and develop a deeper understanding of what makes an effective and engaging leader. Over four days participants will have the opportunity to explore authentic and resilient leadership, build the confidence and tools needed to communicate with influence, and develop strategies to engage others in change.

An initiative of the **CBH Growers Advisory Council**, the short course is part of the co-operative's Regional Capacity Building Program which aims to further strengthen regional leadership capacity and to support Western Australian growers to nominate for leadership positions within community and industry.

As such, the Grass Roots Leadership Program is heavily subsidised by CBH with participants required to contribute a \$400 fee and cover their own travel costs. All other costs including course materials, meals, accommodation, and course facilitation by an AIM/UWA facilitator are included.

Goomalling

Venue: Goomalling Football Club		
Mon, 27 Mar 2023:	10.30am – 4.30pm	
Tues, 28 Mar 2023:	8.00am – 2.00pm	
Thu, 8 June 2023:	10.30am – 4.30pm	
Fri, 9 June 2023:	8.00am – 2.00pm	

<u>Carnamah</u>

Venue: The Exchange – Carnamah		
Mon, 27 Mar 2023:	10.30am – 4.30pm	
Tues, 28 Mar 2023:	8.00am – 2.00pm	
Thu, 8 June 2023:	10.30am – 4.30pm	
Fri, 9 June 2023:	8.00am – 2.00pm	

Applications

Applications for the 2023 intake of the Grass Roots Leadership Short Course open 8 December 2022 and will close 15 January 2023.

If you are interested in attending the short course, please complete the online application form at <u>https://cbhgroup.co/GrassRootsLeadershipApplica</u> <u>tion</u>

Places are limited to 20 people per location with preference given to growers and those working or studying within the grain industry.

Successful participants will be notified in February 2023

If you have any queries, please email corporateaffairs@cbh.com.au

Sea Containers

If you wish to site a sea container on any property within the Shire of Goomalling you will require planning consent from the Council, regardless of the zoning of the lot. The Council does not consider a sea container an "outbuilding" or a "minor structure" and as such it is not exempted from development approval by the Local Government.

Generally, for lots within the townsite, approval will be given for a two year period depending on location, siting and condition of the container whereas rural zoned properties may receive ongoing approval if the container is used in conjunction with a farming activity or an on farm business undertaking.

A COLLABORATIVE COMMUNITY INITIATIVE TO SPREAD JOY DURING CHRISTMAS.

MAKE SOMEONE IN OUR COMMUNITY FEEL SPECIAL THIS CHRISTMAS BY DONATING A SMALL GIFT:

- COLLECT A TAG FROM THE GOOMALLING CRC(WITH AGE & GENDER)
 BUY A GIFT FOR SOMEONE SPECIAL (LIMIT \$30)
- SUPPORT LOCAL BUSINESS IF POSSIBLE

RETURN GIFT TO CRC BY THURSDAY 15 DECEMBER 2022









GOOMALLING HOSPITAL nsnine

TO REGISTER SOMEONE WHO NEEDS SUPPORT EMAIL CDO@GOOMALLING.WA.GOV.AU

FOR PEOPLE **AGED 0 TO 100** & BEYOND

Caravan restricted use

The information below is a brief overview of the Caravan and Camping Regulations issued by the Department of Local Government, Sport & Culture in relation to restricted use of Caravans.

The Council's aim is to educate people about their obligations under the Act as caravan users and landholders. Council is required to enforce the Act.

Why caravan use is restricted

Many people use caravans around the State, including for:

- personal circumstances
- tourism
- short term camping.

It is important that people who use caravans do so in a safe and healthy manner. For this reason, WA legislation generally restricts the use of caravans to licenced caravan parks. Furthermore, caravan parks are required by law to supply a certain level of services and utilities to its customers.

If a person uses a caravan outside a licenced park without the correct approvals or exemptions, they risk committing an offence. This will be the case irrespective of whether the land is private property or public land.

What are the exemptions?

People are permitted to use caravans outside of licenced caravan parks in the following circumstances:

Approved short-term stay

Approvals include:

- Up to 3 nights: approval required from the property owner.
- Up to 3 months: approval required from the property owner and the local government.
- Between 3 to 12 months in special circumstances: approval required from the property owner, local government and the Minister for Local Government.
- If the applicant is seeking to camp on a State or Federal reserve, consent may also be required from the authority who manages that land.

Roadside emergency

A person may use a caravan on a roadside if their vehicle has broken down or they are unable to drive safely.

In order for this exemption to apply:

- there must be a legitimate emergency
- the vehicle must not cause a road hazard
- the vehicle must be moved as soon as it is safe to do so (if it is immobile, it should be towed away).

Overnight rest stop

Many local governments and State highways provide overnight rest stops for the purposes of convenience and public safety.

These rest stops are clearly marked and no approval is required to use them. However, this is allowable for up to 24 consecutive hours only.

Construction of residence

Construction of residential homes can often be delayed due for a variety of reasons. This can create difficulty especially for rural residents when alternative accommodation might be expensive or a long distance away.

Under the current legislation, a person may apply to a local government for permission to live in a caravan while a home is constructed on the property.

This approval can be granted:

- for a maximum of 12 months; and
- if the property is subject to an active building permit.

While it is possible for an exemption to be extended, any extension beyond 12 months will require the permission of the Minister for Local Government.

If a local government grants an exemption, they may make it subject to conditions. For example, the local government may require the applicant to have sufficient power, water, sewage and cooking facilities. The <u>caravan and camping regulations</u> detail the various duties, approvals and exemptions that may apply.



KONNO COMMUNITY BARBECUE

SUNDAY 18 DECEMBER 2022 | 5.00 PM B.Y.O Drinks Bring meat & salad to share

KONNONGORRING SPORTS PAVILION

For further information contact P Lord 9620 1262 or M davey 9620 1245 You are welcome to join members for tennis from 3pm

Dates for your diary

DECEMBER	Birak Season commences (Nyoongar Calendar)
Thu 8 Dec	Sacred Heart Catholic School - Presentation & Awards Night, 6.00pm
Fri 9 Dec	Better Beginning Christmas Party, 10.30am
Fri 9 Dec	Goomalling Primary School Presentation, 10.30am
Wed 14 Dec	Cuppa with a Councillor, 10-10.30am, Lot 39 Store+Cafe
Thu 15 Dec	Vinnies Community Pantry, Uniting Church, 17 Quinlan Street, 10am-12pm
Sat 17 Dec	Community Christmas Tree, 5pm
Sun 18 Dec	Konnongorring Tennis Club, Community BBQ, 5pm
Wed 21 Dec	Council Meeting, 2pm, Council Chambers
JANUARY	
Thu 26 Jan	Australia Day
FEBRUARY	Bunuru Season Commences (Nyoongar Calendar)
ТВС	Goomalling Farmers' Club, Historical Display Day
Fri 10 Feb	Thank a Volunteer Day, details TBC
Sat 25 Feb	Back to Goomalling Day, Goomalling Sport & Community Centre
MARCH	
17 March	St Patrick's Day, Goomalling Farmers' Club (Band from 7pm)



32 Quinlan St | PO Box 118 Goomalling WA 6460 T: 9629 1101 F: 9629 1017 E: goshire@goomalling.wa.gov.au www.goomalling.wa.gov.au | www.visitgoomalling.com.au

> Open Monday-Friday 8.30am-4.00pm Facebook.com/GoomallingShire